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Amendment 01 is issued to 1) revise the Statement of Work (SOW) paragraph 3.4 Facilities to read as paragraph (a) below; 2) correct the SF-1449 and 3) to answer questions received by interested vendor(s).
a) 3.4 Facilities

3.4.1 Strip and paint work may be performed at a facility separate from the inspection/maintenance facility.  NASA shall provide a maintenance crew to preflight/post flight the aircraft and a flight crew to move the aircraft between facilities for this purpose (if applicable).
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3.4.2 All inspection/maintenance work shall be performed at the same location. Other than towing of the aircraft from one facility to another at the same location, the aircraft shall not be moved or ferried to another facility for any part of the maintenance or inspection.
b) Correct the SF-1449 Line Item 003, Page 3 Supplies/Services Column B  (first paragraph) to read as follows: 
Over and Above As Required - Engineering Services Hours. The Quantity of Engineering Services Hours is 1000 Hours (Estimated).

c) Answer the following question(s) received in response to the solicitation:

Q1:  In order to move forward with our proposal we need your reply concerning the criticality of having performed a "C", "D" or LUMP inspection on a DC-8 within the past 48 months as identified in Section 3.2 of the SOW

A:   The absence of specific DC-8 and/or MSG-3 LUMP past performance data will be given a neutral rating.
Q2:  SOW Section 4.5 Strip and Paint.  Landing Gear Wheel Wells - Do you require the inside of the Wheel Wells stripped and then painted?

A:
No.  Stripping of the wheel wells is not required (clean, prep, and repaint the wheel wells without removing installed components in the wheel wells).  
Q3:  4.6 Reseal Fuel Tanks. Do you require a full water jet stripping of all interior sealant and reseal of all fuel tanks?

A:
Yes.  If a facility is not able to provide water jet stripping of the fuel tanks sealant then propose an alternative approach.
Q4:  Work Scope items.  We do not see any AD’s, does NASA require any AD’s to be accomplished during the check?

A:
No; but if a required/appropriate Airworthiness Directives (AD) is identified (requiring mandatory safety of flight compliance) during the heavy check; it shall be addressed as a contractor proposed and NASA approved “Over & Above” work action.

Q5:  Work Scope items.  We do not see any hard time controlled items such as fire bottles or squibs etc.… does NASA require any of these items replaced during the check?

A:
No, “unless” identified in the task cards to be replaced.  Controlled items not addressed in the task cards may addressed as a contractor proposed and NASA approved “Over & Above” work action.

Q6:  Work Scope items. Does NASA have in electronic format the previous heavy check so that we can research any reoccurring structural inspections, repair terminations, or areas of structural concern?

A:
No.

Q7:  SOW Section 4.3 Compliance with Service Bulletins.  

A:
Yes, if identified in the task card(s) and/or the Statement of Work.  Additional Service Bulletins may be addressed as a contractor proposed and NASA approved “Over & Above” work action.

Q8:  SB 55-017 is called out as requires compliance; does NASA require just the inspection or the termination of the SB and all subsequence inspections under this SB?

A:
NASA is requesting the inspection instructions noted in SB55-017 be complied with, but not the terminating instructions of this Service Bulletin.

Q9:  Will NASA deliver the aircraft to the maintenance facility and pick it up from the maintenance facility?

A:
Yes.
Q10:  Does NASA have any CPCP cards or is this contained within the cards supplied? The reason is that I cannot identify any cards that apply corrosive inhibiting compounds or does this reside in your General Maintenance Manual.

A:
The MSG-3 task cards provide instructions for all the inspections to be performed.  If squawks are generated from those inspections then they will be presented to NASA by the contractor for approval to be repaired as “Over and Above” work.

Q11:  Do you intend to Remove and Replace all the door slides 25-061-06-01

A:
No. This is not one of the inspection cards to be performed by the contractor.  

Q12:  Do you intend to change all the life vest and life rafts 25-061-10-01

A:
No.  Reference the response to question 11.
Q13:  Do you have survival kits installed and if so how many 25-061-17-02

A:
No.  Reference the response to question 11.
Q14:  SOW 4.6 Reseal Fuel Tanks. We cannot find this reference in the SF 1449, is this to be included in the line item bid 001 fixed price?

A: Yes.

Q15:  Can you please provide a LOPA or some type of interior layout to include attachment points of NASA equipment; we need to evaluate the amount of work necessary to completely remove the interior to facilitate the installation of the new insulation blankets. This is to include the passenger compartment and if any equipment is installed in the lower cargo holds. 

A:  We do not have a Layout of Passenger Accommodation (LOPA).   Per page 23 solicitation provision NFS 1852.215-77 Pre-proposal/Pre-bid Conference (DEC1988):  An aircraft site survey to review the aircraft condition and configuration with the technical staff is available.  The aircraft is currently located at the NASA DFRC/DOAF in Palmdale, CA.  The aircraft will be located at NASA JSC Houston (Ellington Field) from August 8, 2013 – through October 2013.  Contact Frank Cutler at (661) 276-3998 to schedule a visit.
Q16:  What is NASA preferred date of induction?

A: The DC-8 aircraft will be available for induction into the Contractor’s maintenance facility during early 2nd Quarter FY2014 (Jan – Mar 2014).  An alternate proposed induction date as early 1st Quarter FY2014 (after November 2012 is also acceptable). 

d) As a result of this amendment and the responses to questions the time for receipt of proposals is hereby changed to August 20, 2013 4:00 pm PST.

e) All other solicitation requirements remain unchanged.    
f) Note: The changes to the SOW will be incorporated into the contract at the time of award.  

-  End of Amendment -
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